

Researching WWI - websites

Many WWI resources are now available online. Here are some websites to assist you in your research.

Name	Address	Details
Researching Australian military service: First World War, 1914-1918	www.awm.gov.au/research/infosheets/served_ww1/	Provides details on archives held by the memorial, links and locations for specific information related to service history.
Australian War Memorial	www.awm.gov.au	Key resource for information on Australia's military history, including women in the military.
The AIF project	www.aif.adfa.edu.au/index.html	Search for general enrolment details of Australian Infantry Forces members
Commonwealth War Graves Commission	www.cwgc.org	Main website for all CWGC cemeteries and burial location details.
National Archives	www.naa.gov.au	War service documentation and all significant Commonwealth Government records, including records for immigration and Indigenous Australians.
National Anzac Centre	www.nationalanzaccentre.com.au/national-anzac-centre	Australia's foremost museum dedicated solely to honouring the Anzacs of the First World War.
Discovering Anzacs	www.discoveringanzacs.naa.gov.au/	Explore a growing selection of government records about Australians and New Zealanders in World War I and the Boer War.
National Library of Australia	www.nla.gov.au	The Library holds the greatest collection in the world of material relating to Australia and the Australian people.
Trove	www.trove.nla.gov.au	Excellent resource for searching historic newspapers and photographic collections held by institutions across Australia.
State Library of South Australia	www.slsa.sa.gov.au	South Australian specific WWI information, as well as links to valuable local history resources including oral history recordings.
Anzac Portal	www.anzacportal.dva.gov.au	Education and community resources.

Name	Address	Details
The Australian Women's Register	www.womenaustralia.info	A rich and growing source of information about Australian women and their organisations.
The Australian Lighthorse Association	www.lighthorse.org.au	Historical and current information about the Australian Lighthorse.
Australian War Graves photographic archive	www.australianwargraves.org	Photographs of war graves and memorials world wide.
State Library of NSW research Guides – Women at War	http://guides.sl.nsw.gov.au/content.php?pid=489033&sid=4179069	World War One & Australia research guide with links an information about the role of women during WWI.